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RE: Memorandum 3-91-10
Jicarilla A 55 #006
Ballard Pictured Cliffs
M-26-23N-03W

Dear Mr. Chavez:

The referenced property was purchased from Benjamin Elenbogen, although
the transaction is not yet camplete. Our intention after the
appropriate title work is final is to reenter the well and attempt to
return it to a producing status.

Due to the lengthy delay in this transaction and apparent oversight in

responding to your letter of December 26, 1991, I hope this letter will
satisfy the request.

Sincgar ,
47} B. Tentler _-
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